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European innovation council (EIC)
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From: RTD—CNECT—SC1-NCP@ec.europa.eu
Sent: Friday, April 27, 3:34 2018 PM

Cc: Cornelius. SCHMALTZ@ec.europa.eu
Subject: EIC prize: Early Warning for Epidemics

Dear SC1 NCPs,

I'would like to inform you that the European Commission officially launched yesterday the EIC prize for Early Warning for
Epidemics, a €5 million prize to find the best solution for setting up an early warning system for epidemics.

[t is one of six European Innovation Council (EIC) Horizon Prizes, which are part of the European Innovation Council pilot
run under Horizon 2020, the EU's Research and Innovation Framework Programme.

Carlos Moedas, Commissioner for Research, Science and Innovation, said: "Every year there are over one million
reported deaths from vector-borne diseases globally. Their societal impact is significant, often causing disability,
stigmatisation and exacerbating poverty. This EIC prize will be a launchpad for innovators to find solutions that help
prevent future outbreaks and improve life quality."

Please find here below useful links

" News Alert
Y\
" EIC prize for Early Warning for Epidemics //7/1_/\3

Best regards,

“ Prize video (&/ ( / /:/,/
. AP
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